From: Michael Galioto <mgalioto@mkainc.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 3:58 PM

To: Dennis Bergquist <Dennis.Bergquist@mclarens.com>; Stan Osborn <SOsborn@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Cc: Alan Baum <alan@firewaterstorm.com>; kevin@firewaterstorm.com; Chuck Denney
<CDenney@ci.tumwater.wa.us>; Valerie Sprayberry <vsprayberry@mkainc.com>; Aaron D. Gribble
<agribble@mkainc.com>

Subject: RE: Change order for work to ceilings- Brewmasters House

Dennis,

We have reviewed the submitted supplement form Heritage Restoration totaling $36,015.76 and
have the following comments.
o This is a historical building and normal Xactimate pricing would not account for this
application.
e Even so, we have cross referenced the submitted costs against other wallpaper costs and
it appears reasonable based on the age of the building and historical aspect.
The supplemental wallpaper work and cost appear reasonable.

Let us know if you have questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Mike G.

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS

- Michael A. Galioto
I\/I\A Regional Manager
S MKA International, Inc.
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